To At:upid n—'l!"'-’.l. J'- xmece police Gesurit, agent, who vorke
with the F31 during tnﬂ inves tication of the 'sr,acsi.n?.tic-n
o; h-esid-mt Jo’m F Ketmer’y. ' i iy

I am "01'37 yon don't understand the nue';tiona raisod'conccrnin,,
the inve: »t‘.gation of thr' 265155 v"tion of our Pro: A

In rccard to thc thrnc burntt: of gunfiro, it 1:: nnt the 5.
or the 6.6 ceconds which erc sicnificant, hut rather the Uk
T . time-senuence BETVEZN the encond and third bursts vhich i
cof vitrl 3mwortwmce, If you res:ll frea tectinony, it is~
1 tiae—gapence which m-N-luucs the posritilily thed
~sacond d Lhird tursts of pwifire originuted froa the
-p1 bolt-vction, single~shot Itulian earbine, Tac Varren =*
Comission, itself, s in A qumlr;f in thir regerd (z\ll»n &
or'ott) 5 wc}.l thr-y :,hould be. - : g

T o!. er 'mnt.., ot‘hcr iw,uo 5, 30 il cace too
6 'v'l]l““ for ersnination h-roe Once the V- aven o ‘.)-*rt
5 ing tkey 511 he attenled, In Lhe meostine, ve -9
-°'r'--t >ou not put too auch £aith in e .mr.:-:.c- ~n $BI =
The: "‘lI 'h-x, ol mﬂ ated evileace ~nd :-xtinﬁ u:t‘:l :-:i'.me:;::as
before {unfortunately, we Jv ve proo:
e5S ?‘topﬂ"i, it Hill (‘o it Pon--]n-'~
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Sincercly, /
Frse Hark }{artin




o ‘Atsuyuki S ese police sec

assa, Japan . rity
on of the

L with the FBI during the investigat

of President John F. Kennedy.

~ Dear Mr. Sassas

B s

"' am sorry you don't understand the que ns
the investigation of the assassination of our President.:

~ In regard to the three bursts of gunfire, it 1s not the.5
' or the 6.6 seconds which are S gnificant, but rather the.
 time-sequence BETWEEN the second and third bursts which is
, of vital importance., If you recall from testimony, it is
" this time-sequence which precludes the possibility that the™
of gunfire originated from the 6.5 %

second and third bursts
mm bolt-action, single-shot Italian carbine. The Warrem -
Commission, itself, is in a quandry in this regard

Scott) as well they should be., -
There are other points, other issues, in this case too
detailed for examination here. Once the Warren report
is in, they will be attended. In the meantime, we -
suggest you not put too much faith in the American FBI.T:
The FBI has manipulated evidence and intimidated witnesses:
before (unfortunately, we have proof in this regard), and,?
"uvnless stopped, it will gaine: 2o e -
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Sincerely,
Mrs. Mark E. Ma
Box 566 -iiri.o-
Hominy, Oklahoma
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| 1'Corx;espox}(;.-t is currently engaged in cam£.1 B3¢
of disseminating to FBI offices, Federal agencles; + :
memYers of Congress, ete., ¢ ~ymunications relat-*
ing to the assassination and wheen are critical of .
the FBL She has previously been interviewed and =+ B¢
exhibited an insulting, argumentative and antagonisticf
attitude toward the FBI and its personnel. Letters s
from Mrs., Martin are not being acknowledged by the

-
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Bureau and all field offices have been advised to be -
extremely circumspect in any dealings with her. 53
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